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From;
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:26 PM
To: ' O'Reilly, Thomas
Subject: Re: Shared Space -> FBI Ingest: Plan B
Sounds good Tom,
, but in case you ware wondering.

3, 7{C)

AfAssistant Saention Chief
National Threat Center Section
Desk [ERE(9)
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From: O'Rellly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.goy>
To:
Sent: Mon Nov 15 14:48:49 2010

Subject: RE: Shared Space -> FBI Ingest: Plan B

Thanks S

David was reviewing and should have a response later today. This looks like it will address the issues in a constructive
way. Thanks

Wheh we meet if you can give me the names of who will work with our twe teams as well as the way ahead of the
federal agencies | would appreciate jt.

Tom

Thomas J. O'Reilly

Director

Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI)
U.S. Department of Justice
810 Seventh St NW
Washington, D.C.
thomas,o'reilly2@usdoj.gov
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